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Lamberty, Kelli

From: Post, Kelly
Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2019 10:57 AM
To: Miller, Nicole; Oleksiak, Claire; Rutledge, Kay
Cc: Lamberty, Kelli
Subject: FW: collin
Attachments: Water Lantern Festival - fnl app.pdf

Attached is an updated Water Lantern Festival application for the 2/13/19 BPC Agenda. 
 
Below is an email conversation between Wild Warner and Collin, the organizer of the Water Lantern Festival.  The 
updated application shows the new lantern launch location.  It sounds like Wild Warner feels that the organizer has 
addressed their concerns. 
 
Any questions, let me know.  Thanks ‐ Kelly 
 
 
Kelly Post 
Community Events Assistant 
City of Madison Parks Division 
City‐County Building, Room 104 
210 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd 
Madison, WI 53703 
1‐608‐264‐9289 

Like us on Facebook.  Follow us on Twitter @PlayMadison. 

 

 
 
 
From: Collin Maki < @waterlanternfestival.com>  
Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2019 9:41 AM 
To: Post, Kelly <KPost@cityofmadison.com>; Oleksiak, Claire <COleksiak@cityofmadison.com> 
Subject: Fwd: collin 

 
 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: wolf.kathlean < @zoho.com> 
Date: Wed, Feb 6, 2019 at 4:37 PM 
Subject: Re: collin 
To: Collin Maki < @waterlanternfestival.com> 
 

Hello, Collin.   
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Here's a modified map to show you where the shoreline is accessible for people to reach the water.   
 

 
 
These shorelines are good regardless of the water level; this past year, we had record water levels all 
along the watershed, and the access to the Lotus Fetch turned into an impassable bog.  Lotus plants also 
make the fetch totally unsuitable for floating lanterns--it'll be filled in with lotus leaves and 
flowers.  Beautiful stuff, but not easy to wade through.   
 

 

 
Let me know if you have any questions.  Sounds like an event that we tree-huggers won't need to worry 
about, thanks to your awareness of community needs.  See you at the Parks meeting.   
 
~Kathlean Wolf 
 
President, Wild Warner 
Wisconsin Master Naturalist Volunteer, Warner Park 
608-  

@zoho.com 




